Hartshorne Tim - Chief Clinical Vascular Scientist

From: survey-noreply@smo.surveymonkey.com on behalf of
conferencesecretary@svtgbi.org.uk via surveymonkey.com
<member@surveymonkey.com>

Sent: 26 February 2015 13:47

To: Hartshorne Tim - Chief Clinical Vascular Scientist

Subject: The SVT Annual Scientific and Annual General Meeting 2014 Feedback survey
Dear SVT Member,

We are conducting a survey on the SVT Annual Scientific and Annual General Meeting 2014, and your response
would be appreciated.

Here is a link to the survey:
https://www.survevmonkev.com/s.aspx?sm=dvzcuTWDNzS7WkgqUWVniA 3d 3d

This link is uniquely tied to this survey and your email address. Please do not forward this message.

Your CPD certificate will be ready to download from the SVT website once you have completed this feedback survey.
Instructions on how to download the CPD certificate are in the survey.

Thanks for your participation!

https://www.survevmonkev.com/optout.aspx?sm=dvzcuTWDNzS7WkgqUWVniA 3d 3d




Hartshorne Tim - Chief Clinical Vascular Scientist

From: Houghton, Kate <Kate.Houghton@UHBristol.nhs.uk>
Sent: 31 December 2014 09:34

To: Hartshorne Tim - Chief Clinical Vascular Scientist
Subject: SVT Presentation 2014

Hello Tim,

| am currently writing up the SVT conference for the newsletter. I've taken a few notes from your presentation
(which | found really interesting being a previous AAA screener) but | wanted to confirm that what | have taken is
correct before | put it in the newsletter.

“New plans for next year involve the possibility of looking into a rescan at 70 years for those who fall in the
2.5 - 2.9 cm category, scanning female smokers and increasing surveillance timings to 6 monthly and 2
yearly.”

Kind Regards,

Kate Houghton

Clinical Vascular Scientist Trainee
Vascular Studies A225

Balloon Corridor

Level 2, Queen's Building

Bristol Royal Infirmary

BS2 8HW

0117 342 3148



23rd Annual General Meeting of the SVTGBI

Location: The Scottish Exhibition and Conference Centre
Date: Thu 27th Nov 2014

Attendee: Timothy Hartstshorne

Reference: 1898/1014/00726

Ticket Members

Please bring this ticket with you to the event. Support & enquiries

The Society for Vascular Technology
020 7869 6936
tanyahewen@hotmail.com

EVEﬂt@

Do you organise events?

1898/1014/00726

http://www.eventhq.co.uk




